
To: Julie Hollander[iulieaeglive.comj
Cc: Cindy Medina[CMedina©aegllve.com]
From: Allison Latham
Sent: Fri 7/10/2009 8:43:07 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject FW: Final
damien3.odf
damienl.pdf
damien2.df

Another contract from the tour. Julie - can you sign and get a copy back to me when you have a chance?

Thanks,

----Original Message----
From: Timm Woolley [mailto:TimmWoolleycompuserve.com]
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 12:32 PM
To: Allison Latham
Subject: FW: Final

Allison

Here's Wasilkiw's contract.

I have heard from Machado - he's sending his contract as soon as he can
print is and sign it and send it to you via FedEx.

Tim Myer same as Machado.

Did not hear from Scott Chase.

Still owe you Brian Schall's last comments.

Timm

Timm Woolley
LA Office +1 3104563720
FL Office +1 352 350 2630
US Cell +1 310 994 8797
UK Cell +447785222111
E-Fax +1 646 349 4060
timmwoolleyearthlink.net
----Original Message----
From: dazza.is.normal©googlemail.com [mailto:dazza.is.normal©googlemail.comj
On Behalf Of Da mien Wasylki
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:13 PM
To: TirnmWoolley©earthlink.net
Subject: Re: Final

On Fn, Jul 10, 2009 at 8:01 PM, Damien Wasylkkdamien@medlo.net> wrote:
> doing it now
>
> On Fn, Jul 10, 2009 at 1:49 PM, Timm Woolley<TirnmWoolley©earthlink.net>
wrote:
» Please initial each page and sign the signature page, Damien
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To: Julie Hollander[iulie@aeglive.comJ 
Cc: Cindy Medina[CMedina@aeglive.comJ 
From: Allison Latham 
Sent: Fri 7/10/2009 8:43:07 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: FW: Final 
damien3.pdf 
damien1.pdf 
damien2.pdf 

Another contract from the tour. Julie - can you sign and get a copy back to me when you have a chance? 

Thanks, 

----Original Message---
From: Timm Woolley [mailto:TimmWoolley@compuserve.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 200912:32 PM 
To: Allison Latham 
Subject: FW: Final 

Allison 

Here's Wasilkiw's contract. 

I have heard from Machado - he's sending his contract as soon as he can 
print is and sign it and send it to you via Fed Ex. 

Tim Myer same as Machado. 

Did not hear from Scott Chase. 

Still owe you Brian Schall's last comments. 

Timm 

TimmWoolley 
LA Office +1 3104563720 
FL Office +1 352 350 2630 
US Cell +13109948797 
UK Cell +44 7785 222 111 
E-Fax +1 646 349 4080 
timmwoolley@earthlink.net 
----Original Message----
From: dazza.is.normal@googlemail.com [mailto:dazza.is.normal@googlemail.com] 
On Behalf Of Damien Wasylki 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 3:13 PM 
To: TimmWoolley@earthlink.net 
Subject: Re: Final 

On Fri, JuliO, 2009 at 8:01 PM, Damien Wasylki<damien@medlo.net>wrote: 
> dOing it now 
> 
> On Fri, JuliO, 2009 at 1 :49 PM, Timm Woolley<TimmWoolley@earthlink.net> 
wrote: 
» Please initial each page and sign the Signature page, Damien 
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»
» & scan back as quickly as possible.»
» Thanks,»
» Timm»»
» Timm Woolley
» LA Office +1 310456 3720
» FL Office +1 352 350 2630
» US Cell +1 310 994 8797
» UKCell +44 7785 222 111
» E-Fax +1 646 349 4080
» timmwoolley@earthlink.net

Original Message
» From: dazza is normakgooglemaiI.com
» [mailto:dazza.is.normal@googlemail.com]
» On Behalf Of Damien Wasylki
» Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 1:59 AM
» To: TimmWoolleytearthlink.net
» Subject: Re: Final»
» Sorry.
» I'm doing it today.
» Do I need to witness it, or shall I just sign it and email it back?»
» On Fn, Jul 10, 2009 at 12:16 AM, Timm
» Woolley<TimmWoolley@earthlink.net>
» wrote:
» Damien»
» Any joy with it, Damien?»
» I'm going to set this up torrrrow without your payment unless L get
» the contract. I held everyones' back pending yours, but another day
» is one more day too long. After that it'll depend on having time to
» get to
» it.»
» Timm»
» Timm Woolley
» LA Office +1 310 456 3720
» FL Office +1 352 350 2630
» US Cell +1 310 994 8797
» UKCeII +447785222111
» E-Fax +1 646 349 4080
» timmwoolley©earthlink.net»»»»»
» --
» *Damien Wasylki
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» 
» & scan back as quickly as possible. 
» 
» Thanks, 
» 
»Timm 
» 
» 
» Timm Woolley 
» LA Office +1 3104563720 
» FL Office +1 3523502630 
»US Cell +1 3109948797 
» UK Cell +44 7785 222 111 
»E-Fax +1 646 349 4080 
» timmwoolley@earthlink.net 
» -----Origfnal Message-----
» From: dazza.is.normal@googlemail.com 
» [mailto:dazza.is.normal@googlemail.comj 
» On Behalf Of Damien Wasylki 
» Sent: Friday, July 1 0,2009 1 :59 AM 
» To: TimmWoolley@earthlink.net 
» Subject: Re: Final 
» 
» Sorry. 
» I'm doing it today. 
» Do I need to witness it, or shall I just sign it and email it back? 
» 
»On Fri, Ju110, 2009 at 12:16 AM, Timm 
» Woolley<TimmWoolley@earthlink.net> 
»wrote: 
»> Damien 
»> 
>>> Any joy with it, Damien? 
»> 
»> I'm going to set this up tom:lITow without your payment unless I get 
»> the contract. I held everyones' back pending yours, but another day 
»> is one more day too long. After that it'll depend on having time to 
»> get to 
» it. 
»> 
»>Timm 
»> 
»> Timm Woolley 
»> LA Office +1 3104563720 
>>> FL Office +1 352 350 2630 
»> US Cell +13109948797 
>>> UK Cell +44 7785 222 111 
>>> E-Fax +1 646 3494080 
»> timmwoolley@earthlink.net 
»> 
»> 
» 
» 
» 
» --
» *Damien Wasylki 
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» dmien©medlo.net
» UK +447884298979»» *jjj
»»
>
>
>
> --
> *fJjj Wasyki
> darnien@medlo.net
> UK +447584293979
>
>
>

Wasyiki
damiencmedIo.net
UK 447884298979

*va_silke
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» dBmien@medlo.net 
» UK +447884298979 
» 
» *va-silk'e 
» 
» 
> 
> 
> 
> --
> *Damien Wasylki 
> damien@medlo.net 
> UK +447884298979 
> 
> *va-silk'e 
> 

*Damien Wasylki 
damien@medlo.net 
UK +447884298979 

*va-silk'e 
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